Request for Information Questionnaire (RFl)

The Department of Veteran Affairs-Network Contracting Office 19 is requesting information on the following Service:

Service: Moving Services
Location: Regional Area of Muskogee, Oklahoma (Center location: Muskogee Oklahoma)
Health Care Facilites
Please provide a response to the questions below:

1 Does your company have enough staff and resources (Trucks, equipment etc...,) to provide simultaneous moves (if
applicable) of office furniture and associated items for a large medical center facility?

Select one

If "NO", and generally subcontract the work out, what business size subcontractor would your company use for this
service in Oklahoma?
Select one

**NOTE: If you answered "YES" to question (#1) please skip questions (#2) & (#3)
2 Your payment to the subcontractor is generally what percentage of the total contract value?
(For example-if a total price to complete the service is S$50K-would your payment to subcontractor
be over 50% of that total price or under ?) Select one

3 When your company subcontract, what business role does your company provide in completing this
service? Select one

4 Please select your socioeconomic status? Select one additional status? Selectone  Select one

Company
Name

POC

POC email

POC phone
DATE

DISCLAIMER

This RFl is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation. All
information received in response to this RFl that is marked as proprietary will be handled accordingly. In
accordance with FAR 15.201(e), responses to this notice are not offers and cannot be accepted by the Government
to form a binding contract. Responders are solely responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this
RFI.
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